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Date: 3@ January 2012

INQUEST CONCERNING THE DEATH OF GLADYS RICHARDS

MY CLIENT: DR JANE BARTON

I write with reference to our previous correspondence concerning the listing of the above matter for

hearing.

I would be most grateful if you could let me know what the present position might be in that regard,
' including any indication of a point before which the Inquest will not take place.

If T can assist with the provision of any information which might help in relation to the listing please do
not hesitate to contact me and I will be pleased to ensure that is made available by return.

Yours faithfully,

Code A
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